
From: Ed Thomas <ed@ttplanning.co.uk>  
Sent: 21 June 2021 07:00 
To: Planning Enquiries <planning_enquiries@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Cc: Webster, Gemma <Gemma.Webster3@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: 202743 - Goldcliff, Oaks Lane, Aston Ingham - Replacement dwelling - Discharge of conditions 4, 
5 and 10 
 
Dear Planning Enquiries, 
 
Please find enclosed material, including covering letter, intended to allow the LPA to discharge 
conditions 4, 5 and 10 of the planning permission described above. 
 
I will ask the applicant to make payment via the Council’s Online Payments System and will forward the 
receipt in due course. 
 
Kind regards 

Ed 

 

Ed Thomas 

Director 

 

t: 07494218730 | e: ed@ttplanning.co.uk 

 

 
 

 
 
This email and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the 

intended recipient you must not copy this message or any attachment or disclose the contents to any other person. If you have 

received this message in error please contact us at the address or email above. You should carry out your own virus checks before 

opening any attachment. Tompkins Thomas Planning accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by software 

viruses. 
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